834

COMINCO LTD. TRAIL, B.C.

REPORT OF GEOLOGICAL, GEOCHEMICAL AND GEOPHYSICAL SURVEYS ON THE HELG GROUPS. OF CLAIMS SITUATED TWELVE MILES SOUTHWEST OF GRANBROCK IN THE FT. STEELE M.D., 19°115°SW

Group	Number of Claims	Gredit Requested
Helg	32	32 years
Helg No. 1	40	40 <i>u</i>
Helg No. 2	30	30 ⁿ
Helg No. 3	40	10 n
Helg No. 4	16	<u>16</u> 158 years

Work was carried out on the above groups in the period May 1st to September 30th, 1966.

REPORT BY

R.G. GIFFORD, UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF

J. RICHARDSON P. ENG.

RGG:sa November 7, 1966

6

ì

COMINCOLTD. TRAIL, B.C.

REPORT OF GEOLOGICAL, GEOCHEMICAL AND GEOPHYSICAL SURVEYS ON THE HELG GROUPS OF CLAIMS SITUATED TWELVE MILES SOUTHWEST OF CRANBROOK IN THE FT. STEELE M.D., 19°115°SW

ļ

1

ĺ

1

v

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

1

1

:

حر ط

SUMMARY
INTRODUCTION
GEOLOGICAL MAPPING
Bedded Rocks
Mineralization
GEOCHEMICAL SURVEY
Soil Sampling
ELECTROMAGNETIC SURVEY
CONCLUSIONS
ATTACHMENTS
(1) Statement of Expenditures.
(2) Statutory Declaration Relating to Expenditures.
(3) Map - Helg Grouping Plan, 1:50,000. 🖅 /
(4) Map - General Geology, 1" = 1320". # 2
(5) Map - Geology at Prospect, 1" = 100". 77 3
(6) Map - Soil Geochemistry and EM Survey, 1" = 200'. 7 4
(7) Map - Stream Geochemistry, 1" = 1320'.

COMINCOLTD. TRAIL, B.C.

EXPLORATION

WESTERN DISTRICT

REPORT OF GEOLOGICAL, GEOCHEMICAL AND GEOPHYSICAL SURVEYS ON THE HELG GROUPS OF CLAIMS SITUATED TWELVE MILES SOUTHWEST OF CRANBROOK IN THE FT. STEELE M.D., 19°115°SW

1. SUMMARY

Helg 29 # 74

1

ļ

;

. 1

The located claims on which assessment work is requested as a result of geological, geochemical, and geophysical work performed during the period May 1st to September 30, 1966 is detailed below:

Claim	Record No.	Credit Requested	Total
Helg Group - recorded owner	Cominco Ltd		
Daisy, Bonnet Trillium, Violet Larkspur, Figwart Helg 1 Helg 2, 3 Helg 4-6 Helg 15, 20-24 Helg 25, 26, 30 Helg 109, 110, 112 Helg 121, 122, 123 Helg 124 + 126 Helg 127, 128, 130 Helg 132 Helg 301, 303, 305 Helg 307, 309, 311	6602; 03 6604; 05 6601; 06 6839 6840; 11 6842 - 14 7108; 13-17 7130; 31; 35 7307; 09; 11 7320; 21; 51 7322; 23; 24 7491; 92; 94 7496 7335; 37; 39 7341; 43; 45	l year each l year each l year each u n n u n n u n n u n u n u n u n u n u	
Helg No. 1 Group - recorded	owner Cominco Ltd		
Helg $31 = 38, 63$ Helg	7276-83, 84 7286, 88, 90 7292-97 7331, 32, 33 7522-31, 80 7582, 84, 86 7588-91 7657	l year each n u n n n n n n n n n n u n n u n n u n u r Total Years:	1 Fully ou 6
Helg No. 2 Group - recorded	owner Cominco Ltd		
Helg 27, 28 39-42 404, 66, 68 70 71-73, 211 213, 214 215, 216, 314 328, 329, 341 353, 401, 403 405, 407 459-464 489-491 511-514	7132, 33 7443-46 7285, 87, 89 7291 7467,68,69,97 7498, 99 7500, 01, 32 7544, 45, 47 7557, 81, 83 7585, 87 7624-29 7654-56 7676-79	l year each n n e n a n n a n n a n a n a n a n a n a n a	423 M M 20 M 4 0
Helg No. 3 Group - recorded	owner Cominco Ltd		

7134 7470 1 year each

1 1 - 2 -

Claim	Record No.	Cred: Reques	it ted	Total
Helg 300, 302, 304	7334, 36, 38	l year	each	3
" 306,308,310	7340, 42, 44	11 II	11	3
" 315-325, 340	7533-43. 46	n n	a	12
" 342-349, 352	7548-55. 56	n ដ	17	9
a 354-359, 361	7558-63 65	11 .12	Ħ	7
" 363. 369. 370	7567, 68, 69	ii 11	a	3
" 372	7571	11 11	H	í
	Total Y	ears:		10

Helg No. 4 Group - recorded owner Cominco Ltd

Helg n	43-48		7447-52		1 n	year "	each n	65
11	217, 218	, 220	7502, 03,	04	n	11	R	3
Ħ	229, 231		7505, 07		Ħ	Ħ	21	2
				Total	Years:			16

2. INTRODUCTION

The Helg groups of claims cover a lead-zinc prospect situated near Monroe Lake, twelve miles southwest of Granbrook, B.C. Good access is provided by gravel and jeep road from Highway 3 at Green Bay junction.

The area surveyed is one of high relief, rising 3,000 feet out of the valleys of Lamb Creek and Moyie River. For the most part it is rough and precipitous but the upper levels, in conformance with an ancient upland surface, are gently sloped.

About 50 percent of the area shows outcrop. The balance is covered with a thin layer of overburden and timbered with fir, larch and lodge-pole pine. The area has been logged but there still remains some stands of merchantable fir and larch.

Boulders containing significant values in Pb and Zn occur on the property and the work in 1966 was directed toward locating the source of this material. The present report details the geological, geochemical and geophysical work undertaken between May 1st and September 30th, 1966 to guide this search.

3. GEOLOGICAL MAPPING

General

The entire area in this report was mapped at a scale of 1"=1320'. Control was provided by aerial photographs used in conjunction with Forest Series maps on which photo centres were plotted. Photos and maps were at a scale of 1"=1320'.

In addition much of the region bordering the report area was mapped to provide a better perspective. This additional work is shown on the accompanying map.

Detailed mapping by plane-table survey was done in the vicinity of the principal mineral showing at a scale of $1^{n} = 50^{\circ}$. In its final form the map scale was reduced to $1^{n} = 100^{\circ}$ to allow continuity in presentation.

Bedded Rocks

The Helg groups of claims are underlain by sediments of middle Middle Aldridge age. Distinctly bedded sequences of argillite and quartzite characterize the formation. To aid local correlation the Middle Aldridge was subdivided into major sequences of "quartzite" and "argillite". The "quartzite" units are 300 to 500 feet thick and comprise beds of quartzite and argillite in roughly equal proportion. The "argillite" units are 100 to 200 feet thick and consist almost whelly of argillite beds.

Determination of the tentative stratigraphic position of rocks

in the report area is based on comparison with stratigraphy that was detailed in previous work eight miles to the south at St. Eugene mine. Factors considered in the correlation included (1) uppermost extent of diorite sill intrusion (useful only as a general positioning), (2) presence of a conglomerate unit (uncertain reliability since other similar-looking units in the region are at widely separated stratigraphic levels), and (3) tentative identification of an argillite marker unit.

A conglomerate unit near the top of Hill 6600 is noteworthy due to the rarity of such material in the region. The unit is 100 to 200 feet thick and comprised of elongate shaly fragments in an argillaceous matrix.

Another unit of interest is characterized by its non-bedded nature. It lies near the main mineral showing and may be useful as a local stratigraphic marker. The unit is 100 to 200 feet thick and consists of inter-mixed argillaceous and quartzitic material with a zone of abundant pyrrhotite. Bedding is either lacking or obscure.

A generalized stratigraphic column for the area reported on is given below:

Top of Section	Thickness (approx.)
Quartzite, argillite	2001
Conglomerate	150'
Quartzite, Argillite	800*
Diorite sill (local)	21
Quartzite, argillite	7001
Non-bedded unit	150'
Quartzite, argillite	15001
Diorite sill	150!
Quartzite, argillite	150'
Base of Section	
Total Thicknesst	3800'

í

Structure

Bedding attitudes in general are northwest in strike and fifteen degrees northeast in dip. Minor variations in attitudes are brought on by local gentle folding.

The most distinctive structural feature in the report area is the Moyie Fault. It is a high angle reverse fault and brings Aldridge rocks into contact with younger Kitchener rocks.

The fault strikes northeast across the southern margin of the property. On the Aldridge side the bedding steepens rapidly from fifteen degrees northeast a half mile away to vertical at the fault. On the Kitchener side the bedding change is less rapid, going from thirty degrees at three miles distant to again vertical at the fault.

Many quartz veins parallel the fault zone. The only mineralization noted was pyrite which is abundant in the sheared rock but sparse in the veins.

Glacial striae trend N35°E at the main prospect. The direction of movement of the ancient ice surface at this level is uncertain but from the lay of the land it seems likely that it was to the northeast, i.e. down the valley of Lamb Creek.

Mineralization

Two types of mineralization are present. Of greatest interest is the replacement lead-zinc type of deposit as evidenced by the small sulphide lens seen on telg 27 claim and in float material of similar nature further afield. Quartzite and argillite host the mineralization which includes pyrrhotite, sphalerite, galena, bournonite, and sparse chalcopyrite.

Intrusive Rocks

Diorite is the only intrusive present. It intrudes the sediments at two stratigraphic levels and is sill-like in both instances.

The lower sill is about 150 feet in thickness and lies at the lowermost elevations of the property. Some quartz veins with sparse sulphide mineralization are present.

The upper sill where observed is only two feet in thickness. It may represent the edge of a thicker body.

4. GEOCHEMICAL SURVEY

General

λ÷.

Both stream and soil sempling were undertaken in the report area. Stream sampling was confined as far as possible to active stream beds and an attempt was made to avoid organic contamination. Soil samples were of quarter-pound size and were taken from till material about 12 feet below surface.

After collection, all samples were dried and screened to pass 80 - mesh. An 0.1 gram portion of this size fraction was used for all assay procedures.

The cold extractable (Cx) total heavy metal content was determined in only the stream samples. Both stream and soil samples were analyzed by hot extraction (H x) and atomic absorption methods for their lead, zinc, and copper content.

The cold extraction test uses a buffer designed to displace loosely held copper, lead, zinc cobalt, nickel, and a few other less common elements. Because of greater sensitivity toward zinc the results are recorded in terms of parts per million zinc equivalents by matching with a set of daily prepared zinc standards. Replicate analyses can be obtained within = 30%.

The hot extraction tests use a vigorous digestion in acid to liberate essentially all the metal present in rock and sulphide particles. Metal content was determined by comparision with a suitable set of daily prepared color standards. Replicate analyses can be obtained within $\pm 20\%$.

The atomic absorption test used acqua regia to leach absorbed metal from rock and sulphide particles. Spectrum absorption methods were employed to determine individual metal content.

Samples for Cx total heavy metal analysis were treated with ammonium citrate buffer and dithizone, and then vigorously shaken for a specified time. Heavy metal in the solution causes a coloration varying from green through purple to red.

Samples for Hx copper analysis were digested by hot perchloric acid, diluted, buffered, and then biquinoline solution added. Copper in the solution causes a red coloration of varying intensity. Some advantages of the biquinoline method over the more common dithizone method are (1) more specific for copper and less liable to interference from zinc, (2) relatively stable color standards which do not require daily preparation, and (3) a color range before dilution of 10-3000 ppm thereby eliminating a need for many dilutions.

Samples for Hx zinc analysis were digested by hot acqua regia, diluted, buffered with sodium acetate and sodium thiosulfate, and then dithizone (diluted in toluene) added. Zinc in the solution causes a color progression from green to purple to red.

Samples for Hx lead analysis were digested by hot acqua regia, diluted, buffered with ammonium citrate-hydroxlamine hydrochloride, and then potassium cyanide and dithizone (diluted in chloroform) added. Lead in the solution causes a color gradation from blue to red.

Stream Sampling

Samples of active stream sediments as a rule were collected at one-quarter mile intervals on all stream channels draining the Helg groups.

Anomalous values for Cx total heavy metal were obtained in the Semlin and Gold Hill regions. All anomalies were weak. The Semlin anomaly is attributable to known minor quartz-galena veins.

Notably, no Cx response was obtained in drainage off the main prospect where mineralized debris and outcrop is plentiful. Factors in this situation that perhaps inhibited the Cx method include (1) steep stream gradients, (2) poorly developed stream beds, (3) seasonal stream flow, and (4) increased zinc mobilization due to abundance of iron sulphide in mineralized zone.

Soil Sampling

Soil samples were normally taken at 100-foot intervals on three parallel lines spaced 400 feet apart. Lines were 4,800 feet in length commencing at 12+00N and ending at 60+00N. This is the same grid as used in the geophysical survey and is designated the Daisy Grid.

Sampling was with bar and auger from a depth of 12 feet below surface. This gave samples from the underlying parent till approximately one foot below it's top. About fifteen to twenty samples per man per day could be taken. Analyses were made for hot extractable Pb-Zn-Cu.

The till contains many boulders and abundant pebbles floating in a silty matrix. The coarse material hindered auger sempling. Six to ten inches of soil overly the till.

Three significant lead anomalies were located in the grid, Most of the surveyed area was weakly anomalous in lead. One anomaly is situated downslope from the expected trace of known mineralization. Another anomaly is situated on the expected trace of mineralization, and the third anomaly contains an extreme value of 16,000 ppm.

Only one significant zinc anomaly showed in the survey. Background zinc values were low. The lone zinc anomaly is coincident with the lead anomaly situated downslope from the expected trace of mineralization.

All copper values were low as expected.

5. ELECTROMAGNETIC SURVEY

The EM survey was run using a horizontal loop ABEM minigum instrument operating at a frequency of 3520 c.p.s. Both the in-phase and out-of-phase fields are measured as a percentage of the "normal" primary field at the receiver, and both components are measured to an accuracy of one percent on scales employing one percent per scale division.

Coil separation was 200 feet giving a pentration depth in the order of 80 feet. Readings were taken at 100-foot intervals in most cases and were plotted at a point midway between receiver and transmitter.

Survey control was provided by a cut and chained base line running N50°W and 4,800 feet in length, commencing at 12+00N and ending at 60+00N. Crosslines were run by chain and compass normal to the base line at headings of N40° E and S40°W and spaced 400 feet apart. This is the same grid as used in the geochemical survey and designated the Daisy Grid.

Gentle dipping metasediments underlie the surveyed area. Some beds contain from five to ten percent pyrrhotite. The depth of overburden is shallow along the sides of the grid but likely much greater at the center, perhaps greater than the penetration of the instrument.

No significant conductors are present. Shortened cables and misalignment of coils due to rugged topography resulted in frequent erratic in-phase readings that were detrimental to the survey.

6. CONCLUSIONS

The EM survey showed no significant conductors. Such lack of response is inconclusive as much of the bedrock surface underlying the grid may be beyond the penetration depth of the instrument.

Soil geochemistry outlined an anomalous zone downslope from the expected trace of mineralization, another close to the same trace, and a third that contained an extreme value in lead.

Stream sediment geochemistry points out an anomalous zone in the Semlin Creek area that is attributable to known vein mineralization.

Vein-type mineralization found in the course of geological work was not economically important due to poor grade and lack of continuity,

ATTACHMENTS:

- (1) Statement of Expenditures.
- (2) Statutory Declaration Relating to Expenditures.
- (3) Map Helg Grouping Plan, 1:50,000.
- (h) Map General Geology, 1" 1320'.
- (5) Map Geology at Prospect; 1" = 100'.
- (6) Map Soil Geochemistry and EM Survey, 1" = 200'.
- (7) Map Stream Geochemistry, 1" = 1320'.

Report by:

R.G. Gifford

Geological Engineer

Endorsed by:

Hichardson

Professional Engineer

RGG:sa Trail Explin Office, Western District November 7, 1966 Distribution: Mining Recorder (Cranbrook) (2) Western Exploration, Trail (2)

COMINCO LTD. TRAIL, B.C.

GEOLOGICAL, 1966 OROCHEMICAL/AND OROPHYSICAL SURVEY EXPENDITURIS HELO GROUP, HELO NOS. 1 TO 4 GROUPS - FORT STEELE M.D.

HELO GROUP - (Geochemical and Geophysical)

GEOCHEMICAL SURVEY

Soil Survey

۲,

Ľ

D. Colins, D. Chatterson, Assistants, 40 man-days at \$20/day during period July 16 - August 4, 1966.	Ę	}	800
Supervision			
R. Gifford, Geologist, J. Richardson P. Eng., 8 man-days at \$40/day during period July 16 - September 6, 1966.			320
Board and Room - 48 man-days at \$6/day	·		288
Transportation - Truck rental 20 days at \$6/day			120
Assay			
189 Cu-Pb-Zn hot extractions for soil survey at 50%/metal/ assay			294
Total:		1,	812
GEOPHYSICAL SURVEY			
Linecutting and Chaining			
F. Felder, B. Vaile, Assistants, 8 man-days at 820/day during period June 6-7, 1966.	8	3	160
KH Survey			
F. Felder, B. Vaile, 20 man-days at \$20/day during period June 8-17, 1966.		i	400
Supervision			
R. Gifford, Geologist, J. Richardson, P. Eng., G. Tikkanen, Geophysicist, 12 man-days at \$40/day during period June			400
		4	460
Board and Room - 40 man-days at \$6/day	•		240
Transportation - Truck rental 14 days at \$6/day			84
Instrument Rental			
ABEM Minigun, 1/2 month at \$150/month		الأكار إلى ا	75
Totel:	9	i 1,	439
EXPENDITURE - HELO GROUP			
Geochemical Survey	8	1 ,1	812
Geophysical Survey	8	1,	<u>439</u>
TOTAL	\$	3,	251

(1966 Geochemical, Geological, Geophysical Survey Expenditures Helg Group, Helg Nos. 1 to 4 Groups - Fort Steele M.D. - continued)

- 2 -

HELG NO. 1 CROUP - (Geological and Geochemical)

GEDLOGICAL SURVEY

Geological Work

R. Gifford, Geologist, 28 man-days at \$40/day during period May 1 - Sept. 30, 1966.	\$	1,120
D. Colins, Assistant, 18 man-days at \$20/day during period June 19 - Sept. 20, 1966.		360
E. Pinchbeck, D. Pighin, Assistants, 36 man-days at \$20/day during period May 9 - July 31, 1966.		720
Supervision		-
J. Richardson, P. Eng., 3 man-days at \$40/day during period May 1 - Sept. 30, 1966.		120
Board and Room - 85 man-days at \$6/day		510
Transportation		
Truck rental, 2 vehicles, 50 days' total at \$6/day Total	: \$	<u>300</u> 3,130
GEOCHEMICAL SURVEY		
Stream Sediment Survey		
H. Freund, A. Birkeland, Assistants, 20 man-days at \$20/day during period August 18 - Sept. 6, 1966.	\$	400
Supervision		
R. Gifford, Geologist, J. Richardson, P. Eng., 4 man-days at \$40/day during period July 16 - Sept. 6, 1966.		160
Board and Room - 24 man-days at \$6/day		144
Transportation - Truck rental 10 days at \$6/day		60
ABSBY		
Equipment and supplies for cold extraction chemical analysis: 76 Cu-Pb-Zu bot extractions for stream acdiment survey at		48
50¢/metal/assay		114
Tota	1: \$	926
EXPENDITURE - HELG NO. 1 GROUP		
Geological Survey	\$	3,130
Geochemical Survey	 A	926
TOTAL:	4	4,050

HELO NO. 2 GROUP - (Geological)

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Geological Work

R. Gifford, Geologist, 26 man-days at \$40/day during period May 1 - September 30, 1966.	\$ 1,040
D. Colins, Assistant, 20 man-days at \$20/day during period June 19 - September 20, 1966.	400
E. Pinchbeck, D. Pighin, Assistants, 33 man-days at \$20/day during period May 9 - July 31, 1966.	660

(1966 Geochemical, Geological, Geophysical Survey Expenditures Helg Group, Helg Nos. 1 to 4 Groups, Fort Steele M.D. - continued)

÷

- 3 -

Helg No. 2 Group (cont'd.)

Supervision

J. Richardson, P. Eng., 4 man-days at \$40/day during per Hay I - Sept. 30, 1966.	iod	\$ 160
Board and Room - 83 man-days at \$6/day		496
Transportation		
Truck rental, 2 vehicles, 33 days' total at \$6/day		198
Instrument Rental		
Kern Self-Reducing Alidade and Plane Table equipment, 1 month at \$60/month		60
	Total:	\$ 3,016

	EXPENDITURE - HELG NO. 2 CROUP		
· · · ·	Geological Survey	TOTAL :	\$ 3,016

HELG NO. 3 GROUP - (Geological and Geochemical)

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

حر)

Geological Work

R. Gifford, Geologist, 27 man-days at \$40/day during period May 1 - Sept. 30, 1966.	\$	1,080
D. Colins, Assistant, 19 man-days at \$20 dayduring period June 19 - Sept. 30, 1966.		380
E. Pinchbeck, D. Pighin, Assistants, 36 man-days at \$20/day during period May 9 - July 31, 1966.		7 20
Supervision		
J. Richardson, P. Eng., 3 man-days at \$40/day during period May 1 - Sept. 30, 1966.		120
Board and Room - 85 man-days at \$6/day		510
Transportation - Truck rental, 2 vehicles, 50 days' total at \$6/day		300
106813	.	0110
OFOCHEMICAL SURVEY		
Stream Sediment Survey		
H. Freund, A. Birkeland, Assistants, 20 man-days at \$20/day during period August 18 - September 6, 1966.	\$	400
Supervision		
R. Gifford, Geologist, J. Richardson P. Eng., 4 man-days at \$40/day during period July 16 - Sept. 6, 1966.		160
Board and Room - 24 man-days at \$6/day		144
Transportation - Truck rental 10 days at \$6/day		60
Assay - Equipment and supplies for cold extraction chemical analysis.		48
76 Cu-Pb-Zn hot extractions for stream sediment survey at 506/metal/assay		114
Total:	-	926

(1966 Geochemical, Geological, Geophysical Survey Expanditures Helg Group, Helg Nos. 1 to 4 Groups, Fort Steele M.D. - continued)

Helg No. 3 Group (cont'd.)

EXPENDITURE - HELO NO. 3 GROUP	
Geological Survey	\$ 3,110
Geochemical Survey	 925
TOTAL:	\$ 4,036

HELO NO. 4 GROUP - (Geological)

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Geological. Work

R. Gifford, Geologist, 15 man-days at \$40/day during period May 1 - Sept. 30, 1966.	- -	600
D. Colins, Assistant, 8 man-days at \$20/day during period June 19 - Sept. 20, 1966.		160
B. Pinchbeck, D. Pighin, Assistants, 20 man-days at \$20/day during period May 9 - July 31, 1966.		400
Supervision	* .	
J. Richardson, P. Eng., 2 man-days at \$40/day during period May 1 - Sept. 30, 1966.	2	80
Board and Room - 45 man-days at \$6/day		270
Fransportation - Truck rental, 2 vehicles, 20 days' total at \$6/day Total		120
EXPENDITURE - HELG NO. 4 GROUP	` < <u>†</u> { 	
Geological Survey TOTAL	1 \$ 	1,630

Endorsed by:

1 0

G. Hanson Accountant, Tadanac Operations

This is Exhibit "A" to the Statutory Declaration of Robert Gordon Gifford, declared before me theday of A.D. 1965.

A Commissioner for taking Affidavits for the Province of British Columbia.

CANADA

FROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMNIA TO WIT: STATUTORY DECLARATION RELATING TO EXPENDITURES ON A GEOLOGICAL, GEO-CHEMICAL AND GHOPHYSICAL SURVEY OF CERTAIN MINERAL CLAIMS LOCATED IN THE FORT STEELE MINING DIVISION

I, ROBERT CORDON GIFFORD, Geological Engineer, of the City of Trail, in the Province of British Columbia, DO SOLEMALY DECLARE:

1. That I am the person who prepared a geological, geochemical and geophysical report as a result of surveys carried out on certain mineral claims by Comince Ltd., as agents for the owners of the said claims.

2. That copies of the said report are being filed with the Mining Recorder et Cranbrook.

5. That attached hereto and marked with a letter "A" upon which I have signed my name at the time of declaring hereof, is a statement of expenditures incurred in connection with the geological, geochemical and geophysical survey of the said claims.

AND I MAKE this solean declaration conscientiously believing it to be true and knowing it is the same force and effect as if made under oath and by virtue of the Canada Evidence Act.

DECLARED before me at the Municipality of Tadanac, in the Province of British Columnia this 10 day of November , A.D. 1966.

CGGHOR

A Commissioner for taking Affidavits for British Columbia

COMINCO LED. TRAIL, B.C.

2

ι,

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

ł

R.G. Gifford was responsible for conducting the geological, geochemical and geophysical survey described herein. Gifford is a graduate Geological Engineer of U.B.C. and has been employed in geological field work since 1951. During this time he has worked as a mine geologist and on various field projects as an exploration geologist. I consider him a competent and experienced geologist.

rdoor Richardson

Professional Engineer

A.

JR:gmc Trail Expl'n Office, Western District November 7, 1966

q																		
4										1								/
1	-		MO	YIE		RI	ER							,		N	Y	
			~			\sim	~	2	~	\sim					/	X		
440	438	436	434	432	430	244	245	61	62	93	94	426		/				
439	437	435	433	431	429	242	243	5.9	50	.91	92	425		\prec		i.		
															$\overline{)}$			
471	472	479	481	483	485	240	241	57	58	89	90	477	478		/		1	
469	470	480	482	484	486	238	239	55	56	87	88	475	476	(/			
4 67	468	510	509	523	524	236	237	53	54	85	86	473	474		~	1		
465	486	508	507	521	522	234	235	51	52	83	84	441	443	445	447	$\mathbf{\Lambda}$		
496	497	506	505	519	520	282	283	49	50	81	82	442	444	4.46	448			
496	498	804	808	517	518	230	231	47		79		449	451	483	455	487	N	
494	493	802	801	515	516	220	229	48	48	77	78	480	452	454	456	458	$\left \right\rangle$	7
488	487	500	499	460	459	217	218	43	44	78	76	369	871	878	875	377	37.	
490	489	512	511	482	461	216	215	41	42	75 .	74	\$70.	372	374	376	378	380	
492	491	514	HEL SIS	G G 464	463	214	NO. 213	39	40	71	72	352	354	356	358	360	362)
411	409	407	405	403	401	211	242-	57	38	69	70	353	355	357	359	361	363	
410	408	408	404	402	400	99	100	35	36	67	68	328	340	342	344	346	348	
257	255	HELC 255	5 GF	249	247	NO. 98	97	34	33	65	66	329	341	343	HEL	G 347	349	
250	254	252	250	248	246	95	96	31	32	. 63	84	314	316	318	GRO	UP 322	324	
132	130	120	123	124	125	20	24		2	3	28	315	317	319	NO.	3	325	
131	129	127	HE	LG	GROU	UP .	Lorkspur	Bannet	Daves	27	29	300	302	304	306	308	310	
120	118	116	114	112	110	22	Figuers	Violet	Trillium	26	25	301	303	305	307	309	311	
119	117	115	113		109	23	15	•	5	6	30		202		-		-	1
	10	108	106	104	102	18	16	7	9		13		of the		3			
	09 1	07	05	103	101	19	17		10	12	a di	3		•				
Ľ						200	201	202 9		204 2					e	S		N
	1.				L								-		1	. E	AKE	
CCOM	PANY	REPO	ORT E	NR.	G. 01	FROR	D			-HEL	CL	AINS		1		0112	er and	_/
HE H DE L	ELG . AKE,	AND H	ielo Ste	1-4 ELE	GROUI	RS NH	SAR.							//		20	5	
D: I	NOVE	MBER	7, 1	966								/		8	8		8	
ED:	Re	-6-11	Ford											L P		els re	5	
e C	ons	olid	ate	dN	Ainir	ng d	Ind	Sme	eltin	g C	om	pan	y of	Ca	nad	٥Ļ	imit	e
RG	-G-	REVIS	ED BY	DAT	E			F	OF	75		PR	OF	F	QT	Y	۲.	
		1						HE	LG	GRO	UPI	NG	PI		. /	,		
-		1				Ft. S	tegle	M.L).	2.10				N.T.S	5. 82-	-G-5		
	440 439 471 469 467 465 496 496 496 496 496 496 496 496	440 438 439 437 471 472 469 470 469 470 469 470 469 470 469 470 469 470 469 470 469 497 496 497 498 497 498 497 499 498 494 493 495 494 496 497 497 498 498 497 499 491 411 409 410 408 257 255 250 254 131 129 120 116 119 117 100 109 101 109 102 NOVE ED: RCG MOVE ED:	440 438 436 439 437 435 471 472 479 469 470 480 469 470 480 469 470 480 467 468 510 465 468 508 496 497 506 496 497 506 496 497 506 496 497 500 496 497 500 496 497 500 496 497 500 496 497 500 497 500 497 490 493 802 491 493 802 492 491 512 492 491 514 410 408 407 410 408 407 131 129 127 120 118 116 19 117 115 10 108 107	440 438 436 434 439 437 438 433 471 472 479 481 469 470 480 482 467 468 510 509 467 468 510 509 467 468 506 507 496 497 506 505 496 497 506 505 496 497 500 493 496 497 500 493 496 495 502 501 496 495 502 501 496 495 502 501 492 491 514 513 411 409 407 403 410 408 407 403 411 409 407 403 411 409 407 403 411 409 407 403 132 130 120 123 131 1	440 438 436 434 432 439 437 435 433 431 471 472 479 481 483 469 470 480 482 484 467 468 510 509 523 465 468 508 507 521 496 497 506 508 519 496 497 506 508 517 496 498 602 601 815 494 498 602 601 815 494 498 602 601 815 494 498 602 601 815 494 498 512 511 492 491 512 514 492 493 492 491 512 511 492 491 409 407 403 403 411 409 407 403 403 410 408 407 403	440 438 436 434 432 430 439 437 435 433 431 429 471 472 479 481 483 485 469 470 480 482 484 486 467 468 510 509 523 524 465 468 508 507 521 522 496 497 506 505 819 520 496 497 506 505 819 520 496 495 500 493 815 518 496 495 500 499 480 489 494 493 602 601 815 518 494 493 602 601 815 518 494 493 602 601 815 616 492 491 314 313 464 402 401 492 491 314 313 464 402 401	440 438 436 434 432 430 244 439 437 435 433 431 429 242 471 472 479 481 495 485 240 469 470 480 482 484 485 240 469 470 480 482 484 485 238 469 470 480 482 484 485 238 465 468 508 507 521 522 234 496 497 506 505 519 520 232 496 497 506 505 519 520 232 496 497 500 499 480 485 217 496 498 802 501 515 518 220 491 493 512 511 492 481 216 492 491 516 513 454 455 214 492 491	440 438 434 432 430 244 245 439 437 435 433 431 429 242 243 471 472 479 481 485 486 240 241 460 470 480 482 494 486 238 235 467 466 510 509 523 524 236 257 465 496 500 507 521 522 234 235 496 497 506 505 519 520 232 233 496 497 506 505 519 520 232 233 496 497 500 499 460 459 217 216 491 512 511 492 491 216 213 496 497 505 403 403 214 215 492 491 516 516 210 211 222 491 512	440 438 436 434 432 430 244 248 61 439 437 436 433 431 429 242 243 59 471 472 479 481 483 485 240 241 57 469 470 480 482 484 486 238 239 55 466 470 480 482 484 486 236 237 55 466 468 508 507 521 522 234 235 51 498 497 506 508 519 520 231 47 498 497 500 499 460 489 217 218 43 498 497 500 499 460 489 217 218 43 498 497 500 499 460 489 217 218 44 490 512 511 492 461 216 217 41	440 438 436 434 432 430 244 245 81 62 439 437 436 433 431 429 242 243 69 50 471 472 479 481 483 485 240 241 57 58 469 470 480 482 484 486 236 237 53 54 469 470 480 482 484 486 236 237 53 54 468 497 506 505 518 520 232 233 51 52 498 497 506 505 819 520 232 233 43 50 494 497 506 505 819 520 232 233 43 66 66 498 502 501 815 512 232 233 43 43 449 48 497 50 44 44 455 214 213 49 </td <td>440 438 434 432 430 244 245 81 92 93 430 437 438 433 431 429 242 243 59 50 91 471 472 479 481 483 485 240 241 57 58 89 466 470 480 482 484 486 238 237 53 54 85 467 468 510 509 521 522 234 235 51 52 83 468 497 508 505 519 520 222 233 49 50 81 498 497 500 505 519 520 223 43 49 78 498 497 500 499 460 389 217 216 41 42 73 498 497 500 499 490 389 217 216 217 216 41 42 73</td> <td>440 438 434 432 430 244 244 61 62 93 94 438 437 438 433 431 420 242 243 59 50 91 92 471 472 479 481 485 486 238 239 55 56 87 98 460 470 480 482 484 486 238 235 55 56 87 98 460 470 480 482 484 486 238 235 55 56 87 98 468 468 506 505 516 52 232 234 45 60 85 66 66 66 66 66 67 78 60 66 67 78 60 66 67 77 78 60 77 78 74 74 77 78 74 77 78 74 74 77 78 74 74 74 75 7</td> <td>440 430 430 432 430 244 246 61 62 93 94 428 430 437 438 433 431 429 242 243 69 60 91 92 428 471 472 479 481 483 485 240 241 57 58 59 90 477 488 470 480 482 484 485 240 241 57 58 59 90 477 488 470 480 482 484 486 236 237 35 54 69 473 486 487 505 507 51 52 231 47 48 471 486 497 505 507 51 510 222 233 41 47 48 441 496 497 505 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510</td> <td>440 438 438 434 432 430 244 245 61 62 93 94 426 439 437 438 433 431 429 242 243 59 50 91 92 428 411 472 479 461 485 485 240 241 57 58 69 60 477 478 468 470 480 482 486 236 237 55 57 84 474 468 486 500 507 521 522 233 235 51 52 84 444 448 468 508 507 521 522 233 425 50 61 12 444 448 468 508 507 518 520 521 477 48 481 448 246 477 74 400 482 468 506 507 518 526 531 52 56 57 53</td> <td>440 438 436 434 430 244 244 244 243 00 50 91 92 428 459 457 438 433 42.9 24.2 243 0.0 50 91 92 428 471 472 477 481 485 446 236 230 55 55 87 98 475 476 468 470 480 485 236 238 235 55 57 98 477 478 468 480 521 522 236 235 51 52 85 474 445 445 488 498 506 505 819 520 232 238 51 52 85 441 445 445 488 497 506 505 819 520 223 224 436 466 77 76 468 571 430 445 445 447 77 76 468 571 575 56<</td> <td>440 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 4</td> <td>440 431 432 432 432 432 432 432 433 434 432 434 61 62 84 444 439 435 433 431 420 242 243 60 60 91 92 428 439 437 472 474 433 433 420 242 243 60 60 91 92 428 439 477 478 440 482 446 235 233 55 67 87 474 440 442 446 236 237 235 54 65 675 474 440 447 60 800 807 221 222 234 40 91 424 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 4</td> <td>$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$</td>	440 438 434 432 430 244 245 81 92 93 430 437 438 433 431 429 242 243 59 50 91 471 472 479 481 483 485 240 241 57 58 89 466 470 480 482 484 486 238 237 53 54 85 467 468 510 509 521 522 234 235 51 52 83 468 497 508 505 519 520 222 233 49 50 81 498 497 500 505 519 520 223 43 49 78 498 497 500 499 460 389 217 216 41 42 73 498 497 500 499 490 389 217 216 217 216 41 42 73	440 438 434 432 430 244 244 61 62 93 94 438 437 438 433 431 420 242 243 59 50 91 92 471 472 479 481 485 486 238 239 55 56 87 98 460 470 480 482 484 486 238 235 55 56 87 98 460 470 480 482 484 486 238 235 55 56 87 98 468 468 506 505 516 52 232 234 45 60 85 66 66 66 66 66 67 78 60 66 67 78 60 66 67 77 78 60 77 78 74 74 77 78 74 77 78 74 74 77 78 74 74 74 75 7	440 430 430 432 430 244 246 61 62 93 94 428 430 437 438 433 431 429 242 243 69 60 91 92 428 471 472 479 481 483 485 240 241 57 58 59 90 477 488 470 480 482 484 485 240 241 57 58 59 90 477 488 470 480 482 484 486 236 237 35 54 69 473 486 487 505 507 51 52 231 47 48 471 486 497 505 507 51 510 222 233 41 47 48 441 496 497 505 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510 510	440 438 438 434 432 430 244 245 61 62 93 94 426 439 437 438 433 431 429 242 243 59 50 91 92 428 411 472 479 461 485 485 240 241 57 58 69 60 477 478 468 470 480 482 486 236 237 55 57 84 474 468 486 500 507 521 522 233 235 51 52 84 444 448 468 508 507 521 522 233 425 50 61 12 444 448 468 508 507 518 520 521 477 48 481 448 246 477 74 400 482 468 506 507 518 526 531 52 56 57 53	440 438 436 434 430 244 244 244 243 00 50 91 92 428 459 457 438 433 42.9 24.2 243 0.0 50 91 92 428 471 472 477 481 485 446 236 230 55 55 87 98 475 476 468 470 480 485 236 238 235 55 57 98 477 478 468 480 521 522 236 235 51 52 85 474 445 445 488 498 506 505 819 520 232 238 51 52 85 441 445 445 488 497 506 505 819 520 223 224 436 466 77 76 468 571 430 445 445 447 77 76 468 571 575 56<	440 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 4	440 431 432 432 432 432 432 432 433 434 432 434 61 62 84 444 439 435 433 431 420 242 243 60 60 91 92 428 439 437 472 474 433 433 420 242 243 60 60 91 92 428 439 477 478 440 482 446 235 233 55 67 87 474 440 442 446 236 237 235 54 65 675 474 440 447 60 800 807 221 222 234 40 91 424 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 4	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $

4

BCIL 1071-C.M.S.C.

COMINCO 210-0610

.

.

			17		
			AS	(mil)	
		1 so	es es	(. 1 2	
		10,	and a	1-6-	Friend
	, / ()		1 10 00 1	11/	17
	1 / 1 - /		1 1/1	11/1/	
			1 15 6		1.1
	i	1		11111	11/1
			1. 11	1111	1/1
		5.7	11 Stall	11/1/	
		D	21 J. dill 1	14 - 11 /	1.10
	1.1	1 1 11		FI III	· /· · ·
	1 / 1.	11/	1111/1		6
		"	1. (1. 1.	11 5	10%
	~~~	1 the		81112	
	E e e e			1:10	- KIN
		1 1 -	A		- 10-1
	V	the state			1
	the second se		NV ir		1012
	and the second second	AND AND N	21 M L		186
	70.	- Sector	1. 2. 1/3	1 1 1 1 2	1-
	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	A 311	P//	11-11	1.7
있는 것 같은 것 같		- Till		1A0	AN ANT
		11110	×	0	
		A CM	IF Z		3
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Ser Vil			T
and the second state of the second)	her 114	11-11-20	Sector in	~~~~~
	1	A REAL	4	78 4	76
	Joneo	111	1111 1	a section of	(mater
	S Tott	13000	11.1 M 1.52	1512 627	510/.
	5 X H	1 the	118	1 1 11	1/1/
	. / //4	26 10 11 45		77 11-	11/
	1-1	1 2 703	11 4	47	9
	647	539 11 627	510 627	511 . 1 127	509
	AN	11	VI	0 = 1	
		F	-//	Star Star	
	Q' 94	1 11 92	. San	Ser	
	un la la la sere	li r	R	min cr	
	39)	6275	67 627.	480 6275	1281 6
	00 4 11	+			
	2				1
	73	97	89	87	track the second
``	62756	6275	54 62707	~	C
			02/4/	6274	27. 61
		n	the first and a	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	1 62"	11			6 - 1 (- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -
		1 60	58	56	
0	627562	62756.	3 63793	5	
		n n		83793	3 62
	12	u	2		See See
	1 1 61	\$ 59	, ,		
))	1	1 1	55	3
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	63790	5 53793	\$ 637932	62
	BY 1	V / "	ALL DEG	And the second	
to the second se	2 1 1	NAN -	i,		
Le).	245	243	241.	239	2
	1 637908	637905	Astern		
				637914	637
1 million of the second s		Φ		X	1
	1. 1. 244	2.00	ALL CASES	X	
		242	240	238	23
	637910	637909	6370,6		
	167-	1		637913	\$274
	× 1,5 /		and and		7
	X 11 #30	429	1	1 50	
	18	1 hat	485	486	524
	637976	63791	627514	122012	- Section de
	the second	1421		04/368	03806
			of produces.	Sec. 2 Contract	
	432	431	443	ant	
LEGEND	1 11 days	N. Walk	1	704	523
	03/9/8	637977	637999	627513	+ 63801
WINDEMERE (?)					1
conglomerate		1 1 1		1 1	1.
	434	433	-+481	482	CAR
PURCELL .	637980	6379 70	1	1	507
PUTCETI MITOSIVE - CHOPTE STIIS ANA REKES .		-X	1 637989	637998	638064
Kitchener tormation - dolomitic argillite			/		1
Aldridge formation - []; interbedded quartiste, argillite	436 1	1			
(sei conglomerate	150	435	479	480	510
The underlying bedrock	637982	637981	637987 A	2.	
		1 million	24	0.37988	638062
		all and and a	pc.	Carro and a	in the
Bedding (hot contal inclined sertion) + +	438	437	1	470	
English (down th)		5	412	F	468
Fracturing (commant)	637984	637983 0	837997	63790×	112
/ Quartz vein					637993
Fault (approximate)	*				
Glacial Stride (Movement Unknown) -0-	440	439	471	1	
	·			469	467
	03/986	637985	637996	637994	637992
			Sec. 1	1	
		1-10-11 V		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
					1 and
		1231.1			1
					1. 1. 1.
					1 1







	· ·												-									
																·						
																			• •			
																		•	- 			
																			1			
					5	ON						•			40	N						
																		ı				
2004	0 0 30	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0	0 20 20	0		200	20	0.040	005	0000	0 30 300	0000	0025		00 22 0	0 35 150	0 30 100				
)	Ő	0	Ç
										`										400	400	ū
0 0 0 0	O	0 0 2.5 2.5 150 40	: P : P • P	-O 15 160	۰° ۵° ۶۶			0 1.5 50			•••	0 29 49	O	10 10 40		(0 0 20	O	10 10 10	0 1.5 140	20 2.5 (\$0	0 1.5 2+0	
																		,	€ \ {			
) (c	0	0	0	0	0	0				. .
			10 1.5		0 2.5 40	0	0 0 1.5 ie) 1.5 i 0 5		0 2,5 5	0	10 10 140	10 1-5 4a	180	0 4 0	7.5 160	350	0	0		
						1									ļ			SOI	LG	EOC	HE	MI
									•									ļ	SSAY	-80	mesh	fra
•											_									Но	t Ext	ráci
																		\$	ÇALE	۱"	= 2	00'
										ı								·				
																•						
										·												
2																						
	\backslash			والمحاولين والمحاولين والمحاولين											·							
- 2+5	+++5 4 2+6			-++5		111 0+1 • • •	+1+2				+1+1	+1+2	0+L	- 3,0 •	+2+1	D			-2.+1	o+}	0+1	••••
	• • •		•	+++**			0+1 •				+1+5				15 - 3				F.	•	•	•
·	0+ 5 •			+3+5	!	·	©∔6 ●				+ 4 + 3				45+1	5			4.4,0			
	+4,0 ♥			+1+3			+ 2 + 6 •				• 645				•+\$ ●				+ 4 + 3			
	0+5 +1+3			0+3			+2+3				-2-1		-		- 1 + •	+ ·+		•				
	+1 43 •			-1+2	9 9 2		+ + 5 +				+2,0		-		6 * I	I .		•				
S +141 ●	+++5	+1+2 041	41+2	41+4	- 1+2	-1-3 0+4	+10-3	+4+5	+1+3	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	+2+3		4643	45-1	+7+3	5 44 4 			+3+3 •	+4+t •	041	41+ •
-+ ••	•			+++++	í		• +2~1 •		+1+2		-1+5 •				•				-1+1 -2+3			
•	• • » •			+2+4	5		++-: ●		+243		• •12+6 •				0 + 3 •	С			-1++			
•	-3+2 ●			+2+ \$			+3+3 •		+3+4 •		+4+4 Ø		۰.		+ 5 + 3				•			
	+⊥+4 ●			-1 + 4 •	;		0+4 0+5		+142 \$		+3+)			-	- 3+ 2 •	-641 ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰ ۲۰۶۰ - ۲۰۰۶ - ۲۰۰۶ ۳۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۶	-2+3 ● .*	4144 *	-1++			
	0 43 ● +243		-	+5			• +2+! •		+3+3		+5+2 •							בי		τος) N / /	
	-2+6 -243 +	-1+3 • · · · ·	+) -(+1 + • (• • \$++	19 4 8 2 1 4 4 4 1 1 1 1	Δ	+2-3 •····	-445 	0+3 -14+7 +3+1	6.+1 ●	● + (● + 1+ ●	R						٢L		MINIG	UN —	•0 _
							, ite,	SAL GNETS	+2+3 ∳:	0+3	-1+3 Ø	ں •	3						(IN-1	PHASE,	OUT-P	'HA!
										•								•	SGALE	1 = =	200	-
																			}			
	· · · ·							<u></u> .					<u>-</u>		·			· · · · · · · · · · · ·				

Department of Mines and Petroleum Resources ASSESSMENT REPORT NO 834 MAP # 4 20N 30N • O O O O 10 0 0 0 10 15 7.5 0 200 200 20 10 ò 0 یده د O ۲۰ ۵۰ C 0 0 0 25 25 0 2⁵ 1⁶⁰ 10 0•9‡ O O 1.5 2.5 40 40 0 0 15 10 4• 200 1ISTRY (TILL) ZN. Pb. 7 • +2+3 +5-2 +4-2 -2+2 0+1 -2+3 0+1 • • • • +2+3 0+1 4144 D43 • • • -+++;++ P2 . B . B . B G -4.1 -21,0 -1,0 +1,1 -24.1 -21,0 -1,0 +1,1 -24.43 -24.43 +1+2 .__**₊**, H 0 +1 0 −1 −3,0 −4,0 −1,0 ♦ · · · · • • • • • • • • +2+2 +1+2-₽ + 3+ 3 -**8,0** 9 Probable +1.+1 MARCH COMMENS -1+3 - 10,0 +12,0 + + + 1 +1+4 + + + 5 15.5 +1+3 +9+3 +645 .5 +6 +1 m-1. ● +1+1 +1.45 121 0+1 +>_+1 +++1 0,0 +++2 **∵'**∎' -442 0+1 0+1 0+L 042 TO ACCOMPANY REPORT BY R.G. GIFFORD ON THE HELG AND HELG 1-4 GROUPS NEAR HOMBOE LAKE, FORT STEELE MINING DIV. GNETIC SURVEY DATED: NOVEMBER 7, 1966 SICHED: RGG. Hond - 200 FT. GOIL SPACING

ASE ----- +6 -7)

The Consolidated Mining and Smelting Company of Canada Limited DRAWN BY: CGG TRACED BY: REVISED BY DATE REVISED BY DATE FORS PROPERTY SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY AND Ft. Steele M.D. ELECTROMAGNETIC SURVEY NTS 82-6-5 BCALE: As shown DATE: Sept. 1, 1966 PLATE: ATTACH (6)

